From: Redding Lapuz, Danni <reddinglapuzd@smccd.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Wong, Karen E. <wongk@smccd.edu>

Subject: RE: 1IA2 - evidence pertaining to adjunct faculty?

Greetings Karen,

Since Fall 2018, SSCA Division has changed our Division meeting model to include faculty
workshops to inform teaching/learning and presentations about campus-wide initiatives (Meta
Majors, Thematic GE, and ZTC to name a few of the presentations we’ve hosted). We include
adjuncts in our meetings (attendance is optional per the contract), but we do pay adjunct who
attend our Division Meetings to encourage them to be engaged and up-to-date on the
innovations and initiatives at Skyline College.

Additionally, we include adjuncts in our SLOs coaching, professional development (we are
sending a Psychology adjunct to the Equity Institute with the Skyline Team) and we have an Art
adjunct participating in the Equity Training Series. | include adjunct faculty in the professional
development and course development process by sharing funding opportunities and we have
adjunct faculty applying with proposals for ZTC and POOD (online course conversation for the
development of online degrees...I think it is called something like this??). We also have
Psychology adjunct faculty participating in the development of the NOW program. We have
several who have expertise in online education and are playing a key role in the development of
our program.

Finally, we have started a collaboration with CSM’s Project Change (Serving Incarcerated
Students Program) and this semester we have our first faculty member teaching in the San
Mateo Juvenile Hall. This faculty was selected for this position because of his experience
teaching in the prison system and is an adjunct. He is now serving on the Project Change
Community of Practice, was a panelist at our last FLEX Day during the ‘Serving Incarcerated
Students’ session, and also presented at our March SSCA Division Meeting.

We also conduct evaluations to ensure academic standards and each semester | send an email
to all faculty encouraging participation in the CTTL Online Training Certification Program and
many have participated in the past year.

| hope this helps.

Best,

Danni
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